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Ga@gher, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 3:11 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0204
Attachments: IT Admin Appr Stat Language.docx

From: christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 3:11 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA; McElgunn, Christopher J - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0204

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
Topic: IT Funding Appropriation
Tracking Code: BB0204

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: McElgunn, Christopher
Phone: 608-266-8593
E-mail: christopher.mcelgunn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DMA
Agency Number: 465
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Modify s. 20.465 (1)(km), agency services, to expand use to intra-agency services and make the
appropriation continuing, all moneys received.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov




IT Funding Appropriation

Request Summary

e Changes to the appropriation under s. 20.465(1)(km) to expand its use to inter-agency
services and to make it continuing, all funds received

Current language:

s. 20.465(1)(km) Agency services. The amounts in the schedule to render services to other state agencies
and perform other general program operations. All moneys received from other state agencies for services
rendered shall be credited to this appropriation.

Example of proposed language:

s. 20.435(1)(kx) Interagency and intra-agency programs. All moneys received from other state agencies
and all moneys received by the department from the department for the administration of programs or
projects relating to public health services, for the purposes for which received.

e T
2015-17 Department of Military Affairs Budget Request Page 1
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DOA...... McElgunn, BB0204 — Modify s. 20.465 (1)(km), agency services, to
expand use to intra—agency services and'make the appropriation
continuing, all moneys receivede2-

FoOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

¢ dooor aen

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

MILITARY AFFAIRS

Current law provides an annual, sum certain appropriation for DMA for the
((\\)> purpose of rendering services to state agencies and performing other general
i
4

v program operations. This bill converts that appropriation to a continuing
7, \_q appropriation for that purpose of all mong

) received from other state agencies and
rom d¢he departmentyfor ¢he departmentifor that purpose. M
e the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
2 SECTION 1. 20.465 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 20.465 (1) (km) Agency services. The-ameunts—in the schedule—to-render
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‘ S r ik T SECTION 1

moneys received from other state agencieg’ and all moneys received b\th%

department from the departmen

® -

| - ’(’
History: 1971 c. 125; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29; 1977 ¢. 418 5. 929 (55):T98 .'- 207T: 983a 27,1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1987 a. 27; 1987 a. 63 5. 13; 1989 a. 31 ss. 486 to
491i, 504 to 514, 521, 522; 1989 a. 115 1991 a, 39, 104 1993 a. 16, 253, 490; 1995 a. 13, 27 247 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9 2001 a. 16 109; 2003 a. 33, 186; 2005 a. 25, 269;
| 2007 a. 20, 200; 2009 a. 28 42; 2013 2. 20 s, 397, 452 2013 a. 45.

#»NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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Gallagher, Michael

From: McElgunn, Christopher J - DOA <Christopherd.McEigunn@wisconsin.gov> |

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:30 PM ! |
To: Gallagher, Michael Pl
Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 15-0582/P1 Lo

Thanks for talking this through. Let me know if you have any other questions.

Chris

From: Gallagher, Michael [mailto:Michael.Gallagher@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov] :
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:07 AM Cl
To: McElgunn, Christopher J - DOA o
Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 15-0582/P1 -

Chris: T am having trouble understanding what you want. I have two questions: "; 3

1. You indicate you want the appropriation to be continuing, but this is already a contmumg ‘
appropriation. See 20.001 (3) (¢): Continuing appropriations are indicated in ss. 20.115 to 20 875
by the introductory phrase, "as a continuing appropriation," "all moneys received frbm," or "all
moneys transferred from." (emphasis added). So, your instruction is not clear to me. |

2. If the appropriation, which is for moneys received from the department for the depaltment and
from other state agencies for services rendered, is not for “all moneys received,” then what would
it be for. Is the intent to restore the sum certain language (amounts in the schedule)? Even so,
note that “all moneys received” appears in both the current law text and the underscored textiin
the draft. Do you want to get rid of “all moneys received” in both spots? And, replace that
language with what?

Please call if you want to discuss. |
Thanks.
Mike

Michael Gallagher

Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511

From: McElgunn, Christopher J - DOA [mailto:Christopher).McElgunn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 11:19 AM ‘
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: LRB Draft Number 15-0582/P1

Michael, |

I have some updated guidance regarding the drafting request made to modify DMA’s agency services

appropriation. Can you modify the draft to make the appropriation continuing, but remove language pertammg to “all
moneys received.”

Please let me know if you'd like to discuss or have any questions. !
1



Thank you.
Chris

Christopher J. McElgunn

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Wisconsin Department of Administration
(608) 267-9546
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{ 1 AN AcrT ... ; relating torthe budget LN
.
/ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau |
\.& MILITARY AFFAIRS '
Current law provides an annual, sum certain appropriation for DMA for the
\«,‘\ purpose of rendering services to state agencies and performing other general

__program operations. This bill converts that appropriation to/a continuin 1=y
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

[ Pein
2 SECTION 1. 20.465 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read xw)

@ 20.465 (1) (km) Agency services. lehe—aaneants—m—the—sehedule—te—xzendelz
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SECTION 1

1 moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys received by the
2

department from the department for services rendered shall-be-eredited-to—this

\‘M_mw__’/

a—pprepr—r&t}enéﬁd for other general program operatlons for the DurDoses for Eic‘hy

“»NOTE;” Thig SECTION invglves a in a@ apprepriatign that, mustbe
i revised schredule in 20005, stats

(END)
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DOA.:......McElgunn, BB0204 — Modify s. 20.465 (1) (km), agency services, to

expand use to intra—agency services and make the appropriation
continuing, all moneys received

FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcCT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

MILITARY AFFAIRS

Current law provides an annual, sum certain appropriation for DMA for the
purpose of rendering services to state agencies and performing other general
program operations. This bill expands that appropriation to include services
rendered by DMA to DMA and moneys received from DMA to DMA for such services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.465 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:
+ 20.465 (1) (km) Agency services. The amounts in the schedule to render

services to the department and to other state agencies and perform other general
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SECTION 1

program operations. All moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys

received by the department from the department for services rendered shall be

credited to this appropriation.

(END)



